
 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Skates 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 8, 2017, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 16, 2017 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 

Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding 
August 17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee 

b. Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 
4:00pm to 9:00pm for a block party 

c. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of Buffalo Grove High School to 
use Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp 

d. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders 
Association to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00am to 9:00pm for the UCA Midwest 
Instructional Staff Training 

e. Application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison PTO to waive fees in the amount 
of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central Denison playground 
(Finance, License and Regulation Committee recommended denial of waiver of fees) 

f. Change of Agent application filed by ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N Edwards Blvd, Lake 
Geneva, to Danielle Quale, 1301 Orchard Street, Racine 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

May 22, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 4 



g. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 
2) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Borowiec, Agent 
3) Hare Krishna Liquor Inc d/b/a Geneva Liquor, 797 Wells St, Dixit Patel, Agent 
4) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Kenneth 

Kearns, Agent 
5) New World Wine Shop Inc d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St, Jerry Sibbing, Agent 
6) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a QuickNSave, 1231 Grant St, Jatinder Dhillon, Agent 
7) Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 E Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 
8) Stop-N-Go of Madison Inc d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
9) Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Nicholas Schmidt, Agent 
10) Wal-Mart Stores East LP d/b/a Walmart #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd., Barbara Godan, Agent 

 
h. Renewal “Class A” Liquor License application filed by Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a 

Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, John Bogan, Agent, contingent upon payment of 
all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

i. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application filed by B&B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a 
Board & Brush Creative Studio Lake Geneva, 252 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

j. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St, Justin Ochalek, Agent 
2) Happy Restaurant Inc d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
3) Mama Ciminos d/b/a Mama Ciminos Pizzeria, 131 S Wells St, Nicolo Cimino, Agent 
4) Marsala’s Pizza Inc d/b/a Marsala’s Pizza, 820 Williams St, Miguel Barcena, Agent, 
5) Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, 

Agent 
6) The Noodle Shop CO – Colorado Inc d/b/a Noodles & Company, 351 Peller Rd, Michael 

Pittenger, Agent 
7) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, Kate Rath, Agent 

 
k. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel 

Exemption) application filed by Harbor Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on 
Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, William Strangeway, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

l. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Meridian Condominium Association Inc d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles 
Lorenzi, Agent 

2) Su Wings Corp d/b/a Su Wings Chinese Restaurant, 743 North St, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 
3) The Restaurant Tempura House LLC d/b/a Tempura House, 306 Center St, Pai Tsung Wang, 

Agent 

May 22, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 4 



 
m. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Dr, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
2) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
3) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W Main St, Eugene Grahler, Agent 
4) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
5) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
6) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 
7) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  
8) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Sr, Agent 
9) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
10) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad 

Bittner, Agent 
11) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Lyle Swatek, Agent 
12) Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
13) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 

 
n. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Craig Evans, Rhonda Holden, 

Judy Honegger, Joshua Hughes, Kelly Lei, Chelsea Matthews, Carly Sinclair 
 

o. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

p. Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 

10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 

11. Discussion/Action on request to amend the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Christian Jensen on 
behalf of My Team Triumph to use Library Park on May 28, 2017 from 6:00am to 5:00pm from the Muck-
Suck event to the Celebration of Triumph community event (Original permit approved by Council on April 24, 2017) 
 

12. Discussion/Action on amendment to the Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed 
by My Team Triumph for the sale of fermented malt beverages at the 900th block of Main St (Library Park), 
Lake Geneva, on May 28, 2017 from 10:00am to 2:00pm from the Muck-Suck event to the Celebration of 
Triumph community event (Original permit approved by Council on April 24, 2017) 
 

13. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-05, amending Section 74-210(d), Night Parking, 
to allow parking in the Sage Street Parking Lot D, not to exceed 24 hours 
 

14. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-06, amending Section 74-210(c), Parking 
Regulations, Boat Trailers, to include a violation for any motor vehicle with a trailer or a trailer alone 
to be parked in the Sage Street Parking Lot D 
 

15. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-07, amending Section 74-210(f), Backing into 
parking stalls, to include a motorcycle exception 
 

16. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-08, amending Section 74-221(d), Parking Station 
Zones, to include a ten-hour parking station zone at the 227 South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  
 

17. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-09, amending Section 74-221(h), Authorized City 
Parking Stickers, to include 10 consecutive hours of free parking from 9:00am to 7:00pm for any 
vehicle with a valid parking sticker at the 227 South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  

May 22, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 4 



 
18. Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-10, amending Section 90-123(f), Boat Launching 

Facility, to include a violation for any vehicle other than a motor vehicle connected to a boat trailer to 
be parked in the City Boat Launch Parking Lot F 

 
19. Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kordus 

 
a. Discussion/Action on establishing a tournament permit fee schedule for Veteran’s Park of $150 for 

Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday, and a $1,000 deposit 
 

b. Discussion/Action on a Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of 
Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields 
July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; 
all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – 
Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, 
$150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, $25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, 
for a total of $2,525.00   
 

c. Discussion/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park (Public Works 
Committee recommended denying application on May 16, 2017; No action taken at FLR as it was removed from the agenda) 

 
d. Discussion/Action on an Engineering Proposal from Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC for the White 

River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project with a fee not to exceed $9,800 and to approve the project 
with a total cost not to exceed $60,000 funded by the Capital Fund (FLR recommended approval on May 16, 
2017) 

 
20. Plan Commission – Alderman Skates (Pending consideration from Plan Commission on May 22, 2017) 

a. Discussion/Action on proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) within the City’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) in the Town of Geneva filed by Walter G. Larkin, W3459 Highway 50 West, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to establish a legal 50’ easement at W3459 Highway 50 West, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, Tax Key Nos. JG3400012 

 
b. Discussion/Action on the opening of the annual request period for amendments to the Comprehensive 

Plan 
 

21. Discussion/Action on Organizational Chart Revision removing Assistant Chief of Police (Recommended by the 
Police and Fire Commission on May 4, 2017) 
 

22. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus  Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 16, 2017 
 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
 

b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $6,743.97 
 

c. Regular Bills in the amount of $120,086.05 
 

23. Mayoral Appointments (none) 
 

24. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

5/19/2017  4:58pm     cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

May 22, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 4 of 4 



 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 8, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Chappell 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell.  Absent: Ald. Straube.  
Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.   
Mayor Kupsik presented a proclamation recognizing the week of May 7th through May 13th as Municipal Clerks Week 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.   
 

The city received an email from Casey Schiche questioning the status of the Geneva Inn Annexation and requesting 
representatives seek answers and provide feedback to address local taxpayer concerns.  The city received an email from 
Richard Nunemaker stating his objection to the approval of the Muck Suck event.  The city received an email from 
Patricia Schaefer stating her concerns and objection to the rezoning of the 407 Center Street property. 
  
Approval of Minutes.  Skates/Kordus motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 24, 2017, as 
prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 2, 2017  

 

a. Street Use Permit application filed by Badger High School to close a portion of South Wells Street from E. 
South Street/N. Bloomfield Road, south to the end of the City of Lake Geneva’s jurisdiction on Sunday, May 
28, 2017 from 12:30pm to 3:30pm for the Badger High School Graduation  
 

b. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Allison Dertz, Logan Farrar, Carrie 
Hill, John Kobernick, Dustin Meyer and Melissa Allen 
 

c. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

d. Renewal of Taxi Driver License application filed by Richard Skipper Sr. (approved by Police Chief; informational 
only) 

Howell/Kordus motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda.  None. 

 
First reading of Ordinance 17-05, amending Section 74-210(d), Night Parking, to allow parking in the Sage Street 
Parking Lot D, not to exceed 24 hours 

 

First reading of Ordinance 17-06, amending Section 74-210(c), Parking Regulations, Boat Trailers, to include a 
violation for any motor vehicle with a trailer or a trailer alone to be parked in the Sage Street Parking Lot D 

 

First reading of Ordinance 17-07, amending Section 74-210(f), Backing into parking stalls, to include a motorcycle 
exception 

 

First reading of Ordinance 17-08, amending Section 74-221(d), Parking Station Zones, to include a ten-hour 
parking station zone at the 227 South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  

 

1 of 3 
May 8, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



First reading of Ordinance 17-09, amending Section 74-221(h), Authorized City Parking Stickers, to include 10 
consecutive hours of free parking from 9:00am to 7:00pm for any vehicle with a valid parking sticker at the 227 
South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  

 

First reading of Ordinance 17-10, amending Section 90-123(f), Boat Launching Facility, to include a violation for 
any vehicle other than a motor vehicle connected to a boat trailer to be parked in the City Boat Launch Parking 
Lot F 
 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from May 2, 2017 – Alderman Kordus 

 

Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R19, a resolution approving the budget transfer of additional funding to hire 
an additional full-time Police Officer in the amount of $27,777 from the Contingency Account 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  We have an officer on disability and light duty for the past year.  There is also 
another officer retiring this fall. This would be an early hire to replace that position and fund it for the remainder of the 
year. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 

Discussion/Action on Organizational Chart Revision adding a Lead Booking Officer and recognizing the Utility 
Commission changes 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on updated Committee meeting calendar 

Ald. Kordus said this is for informational purposes only.  City Administrator Oborn noted these are the changes 
determined by the committees.  Ald. Flower questioned if there were any need to change the time for the Finance, License 
and Regulation committee and how packet preparing times are going.  Mr. Oborn stated we are open to tweaking and 
suggestions.  Mayor Kupsik felt the workload has not changed. City Clerk Waswo stated essentially it created double 
work.  She had thought all items could be taken straight from FLR to the Council packet, however, the minutes needs to 
be prepared and based on how FLR votes, agenda items may need to be changed.  She likes having the separate days as it 
allows for more discussion but it creates a shorter timeframe to prepare the council packet.  Ald. Chappell said the 
intention was not to make more work.  Mayor Kupsik stated this item can be discussed at the next Committee of the 
Whole. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R20, a resolution approving the budget transfer of additional funding for the 
Treasurer/Sr. Financial Analyst position in the amount of $26,618 from the Contingency Account (recommended for 
approval on April 18, 2017 by Finance, License and Regulation Committee) 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  This is authorizing and funding the position.  Mr. Oborn stated it was lowered from 
the original amount of $34,000 as there was funding due to the Parking Clerk position being vacant.  Ald. Skates 
questioned the contingency fund possibly being upside down due to PFC needing an additional $50,000.  Mr. Oborn 
stated they have more charges from their payout but they are going to try to absorb it in their budget. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R21, authorizing the issuance and sale of a $3,500,000 General Obligation 
Promissory Note 
City Administrator Oborn provided the council the final version as he was still negotiating when the packet was given out.  
The interest went up from 2.323% to 2.337%.  The original proposal expired on May 5th, and they committed to extending 
it to May 15th, but they changed the interest slightly.  The starting date will be in July instead of April as well as other 
housekeeping items.  Section 12 lists the City Comptroller and City Treasurer; based on the City Attorney’s 
recommendation, Mr. Oborn asked the council to amend the City Treasurer to the City Clerk.  During the term they are 
late, the interest goes up to a high amount of 18%.  We have no intention of paying late, but per the law and our bond 
counsel they wanted to make sure they reflected the maximum payment provision.  City Attorney Draper stated there is a 
5 day grace period before it goes into default if a payment is made late. 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve as amended in the packet, and making the change in Section 12, changing City 
Treasurer to City Clerk.   
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

2 of 3 
May 8, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Presentation of Accounts – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 2, 2017 
 

Purchase Orders (none) 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $14,958.21 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $109,390.94 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for February 2017 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments.   
 

Skates/Chappell motion to approve the reappointment of Jim Davis to the Historic Preservation Commission with an 
expiration of May 1, 2020.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Closed Session 

 

a. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) conferring with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved: 
1.  Sprinkler Ordinance (City Attorney Draper) 
2.  Preannexation Agreement with Big Foot Holdings LLC and Geneva Waterfront Inc. (AKA Geneva Inn)   

 (Special Counsel Wirth)  
3.  Notice of Claim for the crosswalk death incident on December 27, 2016 (Special Counsel Wirth) 

 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to go into closed session with City Attorney, City Administrator, City Clerk and Special Counsel 
Wirth.  Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council entered into closed session at 6:33pm. 
 
Open Session 
 

Kordus/Howell motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85(2) and take action on any 
items discussed in closed session 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council returned to open session at 8:29pm.   
 
Closed Session Item a.1.  No Action Taken. 
 
Closed Session Item a.2.  Kordus/Hedlund motion to proceed as discussed in closed session 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Closed Session Item a.3.  Kordus/Hedlund motion to disallow the claim.   
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Adjournment.  Kordus/Chappell motion to adjourn at 8:31pm.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

3 of 3 
May 8, 2017 Council Minutes 
 

















Board of Park Commissioners’ Minutes 
Wednesday, May 3, 2017 – 6:30pm 
City Hall, Meeting Room 2A 

Roll Call: Present: President Esarco, Barb Hartigan, John Swanson, Doug Skates, Brian Olsen, 
Dave Quickel, Mayor Al Kupsik. Peggy Schneider and Lynn excused absences. 

Staff Present: Blaine Oborn 

Public Present: Kent Lambert and Dan Getzen (Treadhead Cycling), Anders Haldorsen (LFL), Nan 
Elder (Visit Lake Geneva), Mike Coolidge (YMCA), Dick Malmin, Rod Brenner, Chris Schultz (Lake 
Geneva Regional News). 

Quickel/Kupsik: Approval of Board of Park Commissioners meeting minutes from April 5, 2017, 
with the correction that they be changed to note Quickel abstained from the motion to approve 
Jr. Badger Baseball permit request for Fields 1, 2, 3, and 4 for tournaments on May 20-21 and 
June 17-18 from 9am-6pm. Unanimously carried. 

Comments from public limited to 5 minutes:  
Nan Elder, request to please keep application fee for Concert in the Park at $25. 

Report YMCA/Veteran’s Park 
Mike Coolidge presented May through October 2017 schedule for Veterans Park. Currently all 
teams are practicing, including Jr. Badger teams using the fields. YMCA is taking care of the 
fields including marking and grooming. Field number 5 needs some work, playable but should 
be budgeted for next year maintenance. Swanson asked about the grass planting last year, and 
was informed that was for field numbers 3 and 4. Per Skates, field number 5 needs to be 
leveled. 

Permits/Park Donations:  
Kupsik/Swanson: Motion to approve Visit Lake Geneva’s request for Concert in the Park use of 
Flat Iron Park on Thursdays from July 6 through August 24 (except August 17) from 6-8pm, as 
submitted. Waive fees except for application fee. Unanimously carried. 

Kupsik/Olsen: Motion to approve Baseball 365 Inc for Lake Geneva Grand Slam permit request 
at Veterans Park on July 7, 8, 9, and 14, 15, 16 from 8:30-10pm as submitted. 6-1 (Quickel 
opposed) Motion Carried. 

Skates/Swanson: Motion to approve Jeffrey Siegal Cheerleaders camp permit request for Flat 
Iron for June 13, 14, and 15 from 10-6pm as submitted. Unanimously carried. 

Swanson/Hartigan: Motion to approve Parker Wade Universal Cheerleaders permit request for 
use of Seminary Park from May 31 through June 3, from 8am-9pm as submitted. Unanimously 
carried.  

cityclerk
Rectangle



Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes

sgunderson
Rectangle

















Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Rectangle

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes















Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes

sgunderson
Text Box
 

sgunderson
Rectangle















Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes

sgunderson
Rectangle















Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes

sgunderson
Rectangle







































































































































































































































































City of Lake Geneva
5/22/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/22/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 1:23 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Original
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/22/2017 2017 -90 Craig R. Evans 717 Geneva Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -91 Rhonda Holden N295 Hillside Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -92 Judy Honegger W1051 Juneau Rd Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -93 Joshua G. Hughes 415 Cass St #8 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -94 Kelly Lei W3537 Park Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -95 Chelsea Matthews 5264 Warren Rd Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
5/22/2017 2017 -96 Carly Ann Sinclair 5338 State Rd 50 Burlington,  WI   53 50.00

Operator's Regular Count: 7



City of Lake Geneva
5/23/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/23/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 4:03 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Renewal
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/23/2017 2017 -88 Thomas W. Trilla 4612 Burman Dr. Crystal Lake,  IL 50.00
Employer: Barrique Wine & Brew Bar / Bea 835 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -97 Dimitrius Anagnos 148 Cass St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -98 Christine Lynn Anderson 903 Wells St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -99 Demetrius G. Argiropoulos 248 Lookout Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire LLC DBA Lake Aire Re 804 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -100 Troy A. Bartz 1703 E Norwich St. Francis,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -101 Zachary I. Belanus 1400 Hunters Ridge Dr Uni Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -102 Marilyn Bellafaire 400 S Edwards Blvd #227 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -103 Latrese Bishop 4211 N Sherman Blvd Milwaukee,  WI   532 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -104 Nina T. Bowler 6111 Water Street Lyons,  WI   53105 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -105 Calli A. Brellenthin 4948 Hickory Court Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -106 Wendy C. Brewington N1368 Thistle Dr. Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -107 Tracy A. Cantu 1114 S Wells Street  Apt Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -108 David Aaron Cox N3616 Elm Ridge Rd Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -109 Elizabeth Czadzeck 9416 276th Ave Salem,  WI   53168 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -110 Shelly Ann Day 7031 Clover Ct. Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -111 Christopher A. Dopke N7330 Hwy ES Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -112 Stacy Lynn Edwards 6089 S Railroad St Lyons,  WI   53148 50.00
Employer: Midwest Fuel Inc dba Northside 501 Interchange N Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -113 Amy E. Eling 1031 Bonnie Brae Lane Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
5/23/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/23/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 4:03 PM
Page: 2

Operator's Regular - Renewal
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/23/2017 2017 -114 Rachael Engelhardt 622 Walworth St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -115 Scott R. Fazel 114 S Wisconsin St #102 Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Bella Vista Suites 335 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -116 Morgan T. Foley 118 Evelyn Lane Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Thumbs Up / Two Thumbs Up LLC 260 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -117 Charles Andrew Fritz, IV 327 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Baker House / Stone Soup LLC 327 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -118 James W. Fritz 1332 Marion St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Hogs & Kisses Inc 149 Broad St PO Box 536 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -120 Michael J. Fryar 4218 Locust St. Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -121 Gweneth G. Garber 998 Timothy Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Restaurant Tempura House L 306 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -122 Moises Garcia Jr. 917 Badger Ln Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -123 Barbara C. Godan 715 Tenderfoot Trail Eagle,  WI   53119 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -124 Marianne Goodfellow 6322 Second Avenue Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -125 Alexander H. Gygax 1118 Wisconsin St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -126 Dawn D. Hancock 421 Walworth St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -127 Connie L. Howen N4449 County Road H Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -128 Bridget Ann Ieronimo N2341 Shore View Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -129 Cheryl Ann Jarka 79 Eagle Point Road Fox Lake,  IL   6002 50.00
Employer: Sopra / Gleneagles LLC 724 W. Main Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -130 Jessica J. Jenner W3566 Park Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -131 Kevin R. Kazimier 403 Tower Ave Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire LLC DBA Lake Aire Re 804 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -132 Thomas H. Kelley N2425 Phyllis Wheatly Dr. Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
5/23/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/23/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 4:03 PM
Page: 3

Operator's Regular - Renewal
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/23/2017 2017 -133 Karen Kube 23323 83rd PL Salem,  WI   5316853 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -134 Ran Si Lei W3537 Park Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Su Wings Corp DBA Su Wing's Ch 743 North St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -135 Laura Lopresto 673 Bluebill Lane Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -136 Rachel Mapes W1226 N Lake Shore Dr Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: The Cove of Lake Geneva / Cove 111 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -137 Britta Enre Martisse 1321 W Main Street #204A Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -138 Jacob Michael McGuire 22826 83rd St Salem,  WI   53168 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -139 Traci A. Millard 816 West St. Beloit,  WI   53511 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -140 Sheila F. Miller 47 N. Walworth Darien,  WI   53114 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -142 Amanda J. Morales 1705 Hwy 120 Springfield,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -143 Jean M. Morales 130 Pearson Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -144 Klaus Helmuth Nitsch 826 Vanslyke Dr Fontana,  WI   53125 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -145 Jennifer M. Odegaard 1700 Miller Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -146 Dawn Noel Ogren 240 Jackson Street Darien,  WI   53114 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -147 Robert S. Peters 7185 Buckby Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -148 Daniel Pieratos 114 Hank Jay Drive, Unit Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Popeye's Galley & Grog, LTD DB 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -149 Chuck Pietsch N3394 Oak Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -150 Linda M. Pietsch N3394 Oak Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -151 Barbara Ann Plaza W933 Myrtle Rd Geona City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
5/23/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/23/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 4:03 PM
Page: 4

Operator's Regular - Renewal
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/23/2017 2017 -152 Austen E. Racette 2722 Henzada Avene McHenry,  IL   60050 50.00
Employer: Sopra / Gleneagles LLC 724 W. Main Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -153 Eric C. Rude 929 Marshall St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -154 Teresa Ann Schneider 469 Country Club Dr #3 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Bottle Shop / Mercedes Or 617 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -155 Daniel Benjamin Schroeder 713 S. Lakeshore Drive, U Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -156 Jesse C. Skewes 1635 Walberg Rd Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -157 Roxanne C. Smith 1230 Tomike St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Su Wings Corp DBA Su Wing's Ch 743 North St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -158 Johnathan E. Steltenpohl 506 W Walworth St Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -159 David Jerome Stinebrink 400 S. Creek Drive Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -160 Timothy Jon Stinebrink 1502 Conant St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 100 East Geneva Square Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -162 Jeremiah VanDan 1220 Barnes St Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -163 Deiona Gail Villiard W184 Hilltop Rd Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -164 Chaz T. Wagner 421 Baker St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Baker House / Stone Soup LLC 327 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -165 Noelle L. Warntjes 264 Shenandoah Ct Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -166 Dianne Louise Watson 670 Southwind Dr. Apt. 20 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Bottle Shop / Mercedes Or 617 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -168 Ryan White N1555 Linn Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -169 Denise Marie Whitehead 1620 Willow Rd Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -170 Emily Wise 1050 Cumberland Trail Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire LLC DBA Lake Aire Re 804 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/23/2017 2017 -171 Cynthia A. Wisniewski
Employer: Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly

W1148 Celandine Road, Pell Lake, WI 50.00
100 East Geneva Square

Count: 72



City of Lake Geneva
5/22/2017Licenses Issued Between: 5/22/2017and

Date: 5/12/2017
Time: 4:45 PM
Page: 1

Taxi Cab Driver - Renewal
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

5/22/2017 2017 -2 Russell G. Ford 214 S. 6th Street Delavan,  WI   53115 25.00
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A 112 S 4TH STREET Delavan,  WI   53115

5/22/2017 2017 -3 Kristin Hannah 1185 Elm Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
Employer: Luxury Car Service 1185 Elm Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/22/2017 2017 -5 Gordon E. Perlee III 225 Country Club Dr. #3C Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
Employer: Senior Cab Plus, LLC W3099 Krueger Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

5/22/2017 2017 -6 Robert K. Phelps 1012 Lake Geneva Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A 112 S 4TH STREET Delavan,  WI   53115

5/22/2017 2017 -7 David Rock 1325 E Memorial Dr Janesville,  WI   53 25.00
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A 112 S 4TH STREET Delavan,  WI   53115

5/22/2017 2017 -8 Nancy Rock 112 S. 4th St. P.O. Box 382 Delavan,  WI   53115 25.00
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. D/B/A 112 S 4TH STREET Delavan,  WI   53115

5/22/2017 2017 -9 Keith Woods N2424 Howard Dr. Burlington,  WI   53 25.00
Employer: All Star Cab W1044 Evergreen Road P.O. Box 396

Taxi Cab Driver Count: 7

Pell Lake,  WI   53157 



From: Christian Jensen
To: City Clerk
Cc: Chris Ponteri
Subject: Permit amendment
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 1:56:47 PM

Hi Sabrina

We wish to amend the permit of library park usage for 5/28.

We will be cancelling the Muck-Suck run and hosting a "Celebration of TRIUMPH" community event. Our
intent is to educate the public of what mTT does. We will still be having a tent, tables, chairs, food and
refreshments. We would like to keep the same timeline as the original permit.

Thank you and let me know if this is sufficient for the meeting on Monday.

Sincerely,

Christian Jensen
Executive Director
myTEAM TRIUMPH Wisconsin

mailto:cjensen@myteamtriumph-wi.org
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:mucksuck@myteamtriumph-wi.org


















 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Monday, April 24, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
 

f. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Christian Jensen on behalf of My Team Triumph to use 
Library Park on May 28, 2017 from 8:00am to 5:00pm for the Muck-Suck event (Recommended by the Board of 
Park Commissioners on April 5, 2017) 
Ald. Halverson has concerns with the event.  This is not a flat surface with areas that are difficult to get through, 
particularly on the south shore and east shore.  There may be a conflict between the 150 runners and other visitors 
on the path on Memorial Day. 
 

Ald. Halverson motion to vote no on this item.  Motion fails for lack of a second. 

Kordus/Chappell motion to approve.  Ald. Halverson recalled 2 years ago where the trucks went through the ice 
and people wondered why the city had not done something to prevent it.  He’s concerned this event could 
possibly be a replay of something going wrong on the path.  He views the event as a tool to stop any problems 
that may occur on the path. 

Ald. Straube is a runner and ran the Lake Geneva Marathon twice.  She has run the path as a recreational runner.  
She worries about the runners not having enough water and walkers not knowing they are there. 

Ald. Chappell noted the Alzheimer’s Walk uses the lake shore path for their event with hundreds of people.  She 
feels this is a classic example of trumped up madness.  Attorney Draper stated once they leave Library Park, the 
city has no liability, plus the city has municipal immunity. 

Ald. Hedlund pointed out all 150 runners will not be running all 23 miles at the same time.  They start and end in 
different places.  He’s not concerned with the congestion.  He questioned why one segment of the population has 
the right to run this but not another.  It makes no sense to deny it. 

Howell/Hedlund motion to suspend the rules and allow the organizer to step to the podium.  Unanimously carried. 

Chris Ponteri stated they would like to amend the start time to 6:00am with the actual event starting at 8:00am.  
This is not a timed event.  There is about 30 teams and 20 individuals.  All 50 people will start at Library Park, 20 
will run all the way around the lake, and 30 will run to the next exchange point and so on.  There will be 50 
people starting and 50 people finishing.  They have a detailed medical plan with trained personnel on staff.  They 
will have a person stationed at any spot they feel could be trouble for the runner. 

 Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Straube, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 1 with  
 Halverson voting “no.” 
 

g. Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by My Team Triumph for the sale of 
fermented malt beverages at the 900th block of Main St (Library Park), Lake Geneva, for the Muck-Suck 
event on May 28, 2017 from 10:00am to 2:00pm  
Halverson/Skates motion to approve. Ald. Kordus said it has been our practice to not serve alcohol at Library 
Park and the Beach.  He feels they are creating an issue on Memorial Day weekend by setting up a secured area in 
a heavily used park. 
Roll Call: Skates, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.” Motion carried 6 to 2 with Ald. 
Chappell and Kordus voting “no.” 

 
 

1 of 1 
April 24, 2017 Council Minutes 
 







Street Banner Display Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva to use 11 banner poles starting May 2, 
2017 through June 11, 2017 with request for waiver of fees 
Mr. Kordus noted he had a lengthy discussion with the City Attorney about waiving fees.  The ordinance on the 
banners says, “this fee shall be charged.”  It doesn’t give wiggle room for waiver.  All banner fees should be charged.  
The ordinance would have to be changed to say “may” if they want to waive fees. 

Howell/Halverson motion to approve the request without waiver of fees.   
Mr. Kordus would like the fee ordinances discussed on the next Committee of the Whole agenda. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

Park Reservation Permit application filed by Ryan Bensheimer on behalf of Mt. Zion Christian Church to use 
Flat Iron Park including the Brunk Pavilion on May 26, 2017 from 4:00pm to 11:00pm for a Worship Service 
(Recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on April 5, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Park Reservation Permit application filed by Christian Jensen on behalf of My Team Triumph to use Library 
Park on May 28, 2017 from 8:00am to 5:00pm for the Muck-Suck event (Recommended by the Board of Park 
Commissioners on April 5, 2017) 
Mr. Halverson feels this is a bad idea.  There is a stretch where the path is 2 inches from a cliff and there is an area that 
is just rocks to step on.  Mayor Kupsik stated the path never came up in the Park Board meeting as they were only 
discussing the use of Library Park.  They don’t have jurisdiction over the path.  Mr. Skates thinks this is a great idea.  
It is a partial relay, and everyone around the lake is on board.  Mr. Halverson asked if the City would have any 
liability.  Mr. Oborn answered, not that he was aware of.   

Skates/Hedlund motion to suspend the rules to allow Bridget Leech to speak and answer questions regarding the event.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

Bridget Leech, W1336 Maureen Ct, stated this is not a race.  It is a run with a silly name as it is meant to be a fun run.  
It is not timed.  It is on Memorial Day weekend because they want people to come and stay.  It is a great way to attract 
people to the area.  She stressed it is not a competitive run.  It is a relay that can be ran solo or with teams up to 4 
people.  Williams Bay has approved it.  Fontana has given verbal confirmation.  Linn Pier Road has been denied, so 
Mr. Jensen is speaking with private homeowners on the south shore for an exchange point.  There is currently a mix of 
teams. Mr. Halverson asked if this is being advertised on any running websites.  Ms. Leech said it is.  Ms. Leech noted 
she will be removing herself from this event because of her employment with the BID but will pass along all of the 
information.  Mr. Halverson requested they remove the word “race” when advertising if it truly is a fun run.   

Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Ald. Halverson voting “no.” 

Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by My Team Triumph for the sale of 
fermented malt beverages at the 900th block of Main St (Library Park), Lake Geneva, for the Muck-Suck event 
on May 28, 2017 from 10:00am to 2:00pm  
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus feels apprehensive about roping off a portion of Library Park on one 
of the busiest weekends of the year as well as how the beer sales will be restricted to people participating in the event.  
Motion carried 4 to 1 with Ald. Kordus voting “no.” 

Park Reservation Permit application filed by Len Jegerski on behalf of the American Legion Post to use Flat 
Iron Park on May 29, 2017 from 10:00am to 11:30am for a ceremony after the Memorial Day Parade with 
request of waiver of fees (Recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on April 5, 2017.  Parade and Street User Permits were 
approved by Council on March 27, 2017) 
Mr. Kordus said this is a continuation because it was set at the Riviera.  Last year the event moved to Flat Iron Park 
due to the construction at the Rivera, and they liked it there.  They have already paid an application fee for the parade. 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve and waive all fees.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle Inc. to use Flat 
Iron Park on August 5, 2017 from 9:00am to 9:00pm and August 6, 2017 from 9:00am to 5:00pm for the Viva 
Lake Geneva Scooter Rally (Recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on April 5, 2017) 

2 
April 18, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

April 18, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



ORDINANCE 17-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 74-210 PARKING REGULATIONS, SUBSECTION (d) NIGHT 

PARKING SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2) 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsections (1) and (2) of subsection (d) Night parking, Section 74-210, 

Parking regulations, of Chapter 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, of the Municipal 

Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follow: 

(d) Night parking. 

(1) There shall be no parking of any vehicle on any City street or municipal parking lot 
between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. from November 15 of each year to March 31 of the 
following year, except for the municipal lot located at Sage Street Municipal Parking Lot 
D and Seminary Park Parking Lot F. which parking shall not exceed 24 hours.   
[Amended 4-25-2016 by Ord. No. 16-03] 
 
(2) There shall be no parking of any vehicle on any City street or municipal parking lot in 
the Downtown Business District from 3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. all year, except for the 
municipal lot located at Sage Street Municipal Parking Lot D and Seminary Park Parking 
Lot F. which parking shall not exceed 24 hours. 
[Amended 4-25-2016 by Ord. No. 16-03] 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

http://ecode360.com/14151494%2314151494
http://ecode360.com/14151495%2314151495
http://ecode360.com/14151496%2314151496


ORDINANCE 17-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 74-210 PARKING REGULATIONS, SUBSECTION (c) BOAT 

TRAILERS 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsection (c) Boat trailers, Section 74-210, Parking regulations, of Chapter 74, 

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follow: 

(c) Boat trailers. The parking of boat trailers or any similar device used for hauling 

boats, except single chassis vehicles, is prohibited on either side of the entire length 

of Baker Street or Campbell Street and South Lake Shore Drive and Wrigley Drive 

and on either side of the 100 Block of Center Street.  It shall be a violation of this 

section for any motor vehicle with a trailer or a trailer alone to be parked in the Sage 

Street parking lot (Parking lot D.) 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

 
 

http://ecode360.com/14151493%2314151493


ORDINANCE 17-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 74-210 PARKING REGULATIONS, SUBSECTION (f) BACKING 

INTO PARKING STALLS 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsection (f) Backing into parking stall, Section 74-210, Parking regulations, 

of Chapter 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, of the Municipal Code of the City of 

Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follow: 

(f) Backing into parking stalls. No person shall back a vehicle (other than a 

motorcycle) into any angled parking stall in the City. Construction and/or 

maintenance vehicles may obtain a permit to back a vehicle into a parking stall 

while actually engaged in their work from the City Clerk, Utility Commission or 

Meter Department. 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

 

http://ecode360.com/14151505%2314151505


ORDINANCE 17-08 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 74-221 PARKING METERS, SUBSECTION (d) 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsection (d) of Section 74-221, Parking meters, of Chapter 74, TRAFFIC 

AND VEHICLES, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

is hereby amended by adding subsection (3) to read as follow: 

(3) 10-hour parking station zones. 

227 South Shore Drive Parking lot I 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

 



ORDINANCE 17-09 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 74-221 PARKING METERS, SUBSECTION (h) AUTHORIZED 

CITY PARKING STICKERS 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsection (4) Resident, subsection (h), Authorized City Parking Stickers of 

Section 74-221, Parking meters, of Chapter 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, of 

the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to 

read as follow: 

(4) Resident. Any person who is a resident homeowner or resident tenant eligible to vote in 
the City of Lake Geneva with a vehicle registered to that person at his/her City address shall 
be eligible for this type of parking sticker. This sticker allows parking for up to two 
consecutive hours per day without depositing payment except for twenty-five-minute 
designated spaces which always require payment. This sticker also allows for up to ten 
consecutive hours per day (9:00 AM to 7:00 PM) in the 227 South Shore Drive Parking Lot 
I.  This sticker renews every even-numbered year. The fee for this sticker shall be in an 
amount as established by resolution of the Common Council. 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

 

http://ecode360.com/27307185%2327307185


ORDINANCE 17-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
SECTION 90-123 BOAT LAUNCHING FACILITY, SUBSECTION (f)  

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

1. That subsection (f) Enforcement of parking violations and penalties for failure to 

pay launch ramp fees, of Section 90-123, Boat launching facility, of Chapter 90, 

WATERWAYS of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is 

hereby amended to read as follow: 

(f) Enforcement of parking violations and penalties for failure to pay launch ramp fees. 
Police officers and parking meter personnel are empowered to enforce parking violations at 
designated boat trailer parking lots, and enforce penalty provisions, as provided for under 
Section 90-33, for failure to pay established launch ramp fees.  It shall be a parking 
violation under this section for any vehicle other than a motor vehicle connected to a boat 
trailer to be parked in the City Boat Launch Parking lot F.   

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of May, 2017. 

 

      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading: 
Second Reading:  

Adopted:  
Published:  

 
 

http://ecode360.com/14152024%2314152024
http://ecode360.com/14151875%2314151875


May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 
 

4 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

 
Board of Parks Commissioners 
 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation on establishing a tournament permit application and fee schedule for Veteran’s 
Park at $150 for Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday, and $1,000 deposit for season tournaments (Board 
of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve fees as presented to be added to the fee schedule.  City Clerk Waswo pointed out 
that the fees were based upon the last permit that was issued.  She questioned if the committee would want to take into 
consideration the number of attendees and fields used.  Mr. Skates suggested trying it this way for the year and getting 
feedback from the Street Department to see how the fees should be adjusted.  Mayor Kupsik said this is not a park fee; 
this is just to use the diamonds.  Mr. Kordus added there would be additional fees if they wanted to use the pavilions as 
well.  Mr. Skates stated an ad hoc committee has been formed to put together a new application.   
Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 

a.  Purchase Orders (none) 
 
b.  Prepaid Bills $6,743.97   
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
c.  Regular Bills in the amount of $120,086.05    
Hedlund/Howell motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 

Adjournment 
Hedlund/Skates motion to adjourn at 7:34pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
/s/ Stephanie Gunderson,  Assistant City Clerk 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Little Free Libraries and Leadership Dynamics at Badger High School – Anders Haldorsen 
representing the Leadership Dynamics committee at Badger High School requested installation 
of Little Free Library boxes in city parks. Oborn and Skates expressed concern about 
maintenance of the boxes and vandalism of the boxes and books. Haldorsen stated that when 
the boxes are registered to the Little Free Library network a steward is picked to maintain the 
location. Haldorsen stated that the location in front of the Chamber building is registered.  

Skates/Olsen motion that a Little Free Library location be approved at Maple Park and the Tot 
Lot on the condition that it is registered with the Little Free Library organization and a steward 
is solidified before the installation. The Leadership Dynamics committee is to work with City 
Staff to find the best location within those parks. Unanimously carried. 

Secretary for Park Board –Esarco requested that a community member be made a non-voting 
member of the Park Board and to serve the duties of Secretary for the Park Board. Oborn to 
check with the City Attorney regarding the possibility of this. Carried forward to next month. 

Tournament Permit Application Fee Schedule – Kupsik stated that City does not have specific 
fee for field use, only for park use. City should know the financing needed to maintain the field. 
Currently it is believed that $300 day for Saturday and Sunday and $100 for Friday is covering 
the City’s cost. Jr. Badger’s have two tournaments coming up, TOC also has two tournaments 
coming up.  

Motion Skates/Esarco recommend tournament fees for Friday at $150, and Saturday and 
Sunday at $300 each day. 6-0-1 (Quickel abstain) 

Old Business: 

Flag Installation at Home Depot, Flat Iron Park, and Veteran’s Park. Olsen reported that one 
flag installation will be provided at Flat Iron Park as a donation from the Lake Geneva Jaycees. 

Motion by Swanson/Quickel to accept donation from the Lake Geneva Jaycees to install flag at 
Flat Iron Park, coordinating with city staff, at a donated value of $1,200. Unanimously carried. 

Manning Way – City approved $40,000, impact fees will provide $20,000. Total project budget 
$60,000. 

Vandewalle Bike Study Proposal –  
Skates/Olsen motion to move to Public Works for discussion of the Vandewalle City Wide Multi 
Use Plan. Unanimously approved. City Clerk to review. 

Future meeting agenda items old: 
Tree Board Policy Ordinance 
Center Street Park 
Secretary for Park Board 

Board of Park Commissioners’ Minutes 
Wednesday, May 3, 2017 – 6:30pm 
City Hall, Meeting Room 2A 

cityclerk
Rectangle















Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding August 
17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm to 
9:00pm for a block party 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of the Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp  (Board of Park 
Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association 
to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm for the UCA Midwest Instructional Staff 
Training  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended approval on May 3, 2017) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. to use Molitor 
Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 8:30am to 
10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 2017 
from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with fees 
of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00  (Board of Park Commissioners recommended 
approval on May 3, 2017) 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation/Action on application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison 
PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central 
Denison playground 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny the request and charge the $150 fee.  Mr. Kordus stated they came on the 11th to fill 
out the application and the City had to rush the tables out there.  Last year it was at Eastview and all fees were paid.  
Mr. Kordus stated the Mayor approved the picnic tables being delivered.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Works (Pending consideration from Public Works on May 16, 2017) 
a.  Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
b.  Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 
with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 
Item removed from agenda. 
 
c.  Discussion/Recommendation of White River/Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project for $50,000 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve the Ellena Engineering Consultants proposal not to exceed $9,800 and a total cost 
of the project not to exceed $60,000.  Unanimously carried.   
  
 

3 
May 16, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

sgunderson
Text Box
May 16, 2017 FLR Minutes

sgunderson
Rectangle



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   May 10, 2017 
 
To:  Public Works Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot 

dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
 
 
Attached is the Park Use Permit for Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat 
Iron Park.  The Board of Park Commissions reviewed the permit request and forwarded it to the 
Public Works Commission without a recommendation. 
 
The City has a long history and the attached City ordinance Section 54-35(a) generally 
prohibiting business in City parks.  A number of exceptions are provided in Section 54-35(b) 
with this request not fitting into one of the exceptions.  Every year City staff turn down 
approaches for conducting business in City parks based upon this ordinance. 
 
I recommend that the City Council deny the request by Greg Powers placing and operating a hot 
dog stand in Flat Iron Park thus following the City Ordinance and a long standing practice. 
 
The City Council has the option to approve the request to conduct business in a City park.  If the 
City Council decides to go in this direction, then it is the advice of the City Attorney to amend 
the City Ordinance accordingly to allow Business in City parks before approving this request. 

   Other issues to consider if allowing Business in City parks: 

1) Equity, why is this request being selected over others.  May want to do a vetting process 
for business allowed to conduct business in City Parks.  Also, is it fair to allow 
competition with City businesses in buildings that pay property taxes for City services? 
 

2) Days and hours of operation.  There are a number of events in the park that the City 
allows limited business per City Ordinance that may conflict with the request.  Therefore 
blackout days would likely need to be developed. 
 

3) Rent.  Any private business should pay for use of City property to conduct business.  
 
 
 

 



May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

Discussion/Action on the replacement of the Street Department Backhoe 

Based on his thirty years of experience as a heavy equipment operator, Mr. Earle is recommending that we purchase 
the Caterpillar model.  Our current backhoe is from 1979 and should have been replaced a long time ago.  Ms. 
Flower wonders what we use this piece of equipment for.  Mr. Earle explained it’s used as a backup machine for the 
loaders and for things like hauling snow downtown when the snow is piled up, loading salt, road patches and pulling 
rocks back from the shoreline.  Discussion followed. 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 420F2 Backhoe not to exceed $94,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on White River Disc Golf Course bridge engineering proposals 

Mr. Earle said he was asked to obtain additional engineering proposals for the maintenance of one bridge.  Only one 
of the three engineering companies besides Kapur would give a price.  Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC gave a 
price for the engineering of $9,800 which was less than Kapur at $12,765.  The plan is to replace the North bridge, 
remove the middle bridges and renovate the last bridge to be pedestrian only.  Once the DNR permits are applied for, 
any cost associated with the permits would be extra. 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the engineering proposal from Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC with a fee not 

to exceed $9,800 and to approve the Capital project with a total cost not to exceed $60,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 

Kordus/Skates motion to deny the request from Greg Powers to place and operate a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Recommendation on attaching sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study 

conducted by the BID 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study. 

Mr. Earle said that he would like to make sure that nothing is drilled into the poles and that the sensors are attached 
by straps only. 
Skates/Hedlund motion to suspend the rules to allow the BID representative to speak. 

Passed unanimously 

The BID explained that they would like to place three sensors, one at 700 block of Main, one at 200 block of Center 
and one at 200 block of Broad.  The study would be paid for by the BID to help fill empty store fronts.  Data would 
be collected to show how many people pass by store fronts 24 hours a day for a year.  The sensors need to be 12 feet 
from the ground and they do not store any video, it just sends information to a website that the BID can access.  The 
BID is paying extra to have battery backups so that no holes need to be drilled.  Discussion followed. 
Kordus/Hedlund amended motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a 

Pedestrian Study with staff input and approval on locations.  

Passed unanimously.     

Discussion/Recommendation on parking at Central Denison Elementary School for the TreadHead Cycling 

organization and Zumba classes 

Skates/Flower motion to suspend the rules to allow the TreadHead representative to speak 

Passed 5-1  Kordus voting no. 

The TreadHead representative explained that they are looking for a place where they can meet, park and start their 
rides.  They spoke to the Principal at Central Denison who does not have any problem with them meeting and 
parking at the school but as the City owns the property they were advised to bring it to Public Works.  Mr. Kordus 
said he doesn’t feel it should be on the agenda.  No action taken. 

Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 

with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 

Mr. Oborn went over the information presented showing where the trail would start and end.  This item is on the 
Capital Projects plan but has not been approved yet.  The City owns the property but the trail would infringe on 

May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



(a) 

(b) 

City of Lake Geneva, WI
Wednesday, May 10, 2017

Chapter 54. Parks and Recreation 

Article II. RULES OF CONDUCT AND BEHAVIOR 

Sec. 54-35. Business in parks. 

[Code 1992, § 12.11]

Prohibited generally. Except as provided in this section, no person shall conduct any business of 
any nature for private gain or offer for sale or consideration any service of any kind or operate any 
business or conduct any sales booth, stand or other contrivance, whether the same be portable or 
stationary, for the sale of any merchandise, within or upon any public parks, public grounds or 
docks or piers extending from any public park or public grounds or from any public highway 
within the City or upon the water of Geneva Lake.

Exception; permit. The Council may, by special permit for the purpose of accommodating the 
public in the parks, lake shore, piers, docks or public highways, rent concessions to churches, 
religious, charitable or benevolent organizations, the American Legion or such persons or other 
organizations as the Council may deem fit to operate such concessions under such terms and 
conditions as the Council may provide or impose.

City of Lake Geneva, WI

5/10/2017















May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

Discussion/Action on the replacement of the Street Department Backhoe 

Based on his thirty years of experience as a heavy equipment operator, Mr. Earle is recommending that we purchase 
the Caterpillar model.  Our current backhoe is from 1979 and should have been replaced a long time ago.  Ms. 
Flower wonders what we use this piece of equipment for.  Mr. Earle explained it’s used as a backup machine for the 
loaders and for things like hauling snow downtown when the snow is piled up, loading salt, road patches and pulling 
rocks back from the shoreline.  Discussion followed. 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 420F2 Backhoe not to exceed $94,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on White River Disc Golf Course bridge engineering proposals 

Mr. Earle said he was asked to obtain additional engineering proposals for the maintenance of one bridge.  Only one 
of the three engineering companies besides Kapur would give a price.  Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC gave a 
price for the engineering of $9,800 which was less than Kapur at $12,765.  The plan is to replace the North bridge, 
remove the middle bridges and renovate the last bridge to be pedestrian only.  Once the DNR permits are applied for, 
any cost associated with the permits would be extra. 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the engineering proposal from Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC with a fee not 

to exceed $9,800 and to approve the Capital project with a total cost not to exceed $60,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 

Kordus/Skates motion to deny the request from Greg Powers to place and operate a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Recommendation on attaching sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study 

conducted by the BID 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study. 

Mr. Earle said that he would like to make sure that nothing is drilled into the poles and that the sensors are attached 
by straps only. 
Skates/Hedlund motion to suspend the rules to allow the BID representative to speak. 

Passed unanimously 

The BID explained that they would like to place three sensors, one at 700 block of Main, one at 200 block of Center 
and one at 200 block of Broad.  The study would be paid for by the BID to help fill empty store fronts.  Data would 
be collected to show how many people pass by store fronts 24 hours a day for a year.  The sensors need to be 12 feet 
from the ground and they do not store any video, it just sends information to a website that the BID can access.  The 
BID is paying extra to have battery backups so that no holes need to be drilled.  Discussion followed. 
Kordus/Hedlund amended motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a 

Pedestrian Study with staff input and approval on locations.  

Passed unanimously.     

Discussion/Recommendation on parking at Central Denison Elementary School for the TreadHead Cycling 

organization and Zumba classes 

Skates/Flower motion to suspend the rules to allow the TreadHead representative to speak 

Passed 5-1  Kordus voting no. 

The TreadHead representative explained that they are looking for a place where they can meet, park and start their 
rides.  They spoke to the Principal at Central Denison who does not have any problem with them meeting and 
parking at the school but as the City owns the property they were advised to bring it to Public Works.  Mr. Kordus 
said he doesn’t feel it should be on the agenda.  No action taken. 

Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 

with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 

Mr. Oborn went over the information presented showing where the trail would start and end.  This item is on the 
Capital Projects plan but has not been approved yet.  The City owns the property but the trail would infringe on 

May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 22, 2017 

Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for land division review for a property located at W3459 
Highway 50 in the Town of Geneva. The site is located within the City of Lake Geneva’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ).   

The applicant proposes a 10-foot easement through the portion of the lot zoned R-1 in order to provide 
access to Highway 50 from the portions of the lots that are zoned C-2 and A-2.  

Staff Recommendation:  
Staff has no objections to the proposed easement. 

Applicant: 
Walter G. Larkin 
PO Box 11094 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Request: 
W3459 Highway 50 West 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Land Division Review in City of Lake Geneva 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

Agenda Item 20.a. 













 
 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715 • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change  

To: City of Lake Geneva 

From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 

Date: May 17, 2017 

Re: Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

The City adopted the updated Comprehensive Plan on December 14, 2009. As a dynamic 
community facing a myriad of growth issues, the City receives requests for Plan amendments in the 
coming years, well before the required update in 2019. To provide a manageable, predictable, and 
cost effective process, the City has established a single plan amendment cycle every year.  

Several Wisconsin communities use an annual plan review and amendment process cycle to ensure 
these evaluations and adjustments are handled in a predictable and efficient manner. The City Clerk 
will accept applications for Plan amendments from May 23 through June 30, 2017. Applications 
will be reviewed by the Plan Commission at its July and August meetings. Applicants may adjust 
their applications to respond to Plan Commission concerns, and all revised applications must be 
finalized by August 28, 2017.  

The procedures to adopt or amend a Comprehensive Plan are defined under Section 66.1001(4), 
Wisconsin Statutes.  The City process needs to follow these requirements. The timeline on the 
following page presents a proposed five-month process to allow for plan amendment requests, 
consider amendments, and go through the adoption procedures in compliance with the State 
Statutes.  

This approach features a combined meeting of the Plan Commission and Common Council.   

During the meeting: 
1. the Common Council holds a Public Hearing on the requested Plan amendments; and  
2. the Plan Commission considers Plan amendment requests and public testimony, and then 

adopts a resolution making a specific recommendation on each of the requested Plan 
amendments to the Common Council. 

At a subsequent meeting of the Common Council, the Council will consider the Plan Commission’s 
recommendations, vote on motions for each requested Plan amendment, and finally, adopt an 
ordinance to officially adopt the Plan amendments per their individually voted motions. 

This combined meeting approach allows for the Plan Commission and Council to hear the same 
public testimony, prior to the Plan Commission’s recommendation, and the Council’s actions. 

  

http://www.vandewalle.com/


May 17, 2017   Page 2 

City of Lake Geneva 

2017 Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

Activity May June July August Sept. Oct. 

Plan Commission Announces the 
Opening of the Plan Amendment 
Process, and Reviews the Draft 
Public Participation Plan 

May 22  

 

   

City Clerk Accepts Plan 
Amendment Applications 

May 23 - June 30 
 

   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Adoption of the Public 
Participation Plan 

 

June 19 

 

   

Council Adopts Public 
Participation Plan 

 
June 26     

Plan Commission Reviews Plan 
Amendment Applications 
(Requests & Staff Analysis 
included in Plan Comm. Packet.) 

 

 July 17 Aug. 21   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Setting Public Hearing by 
Council 

 

  Aug. 21   

Council Sets Public Hearing 
(applications frozen)  

 
 

 
Aug. 28   

City Clerk Distributes Requested 
Plan Amendments to 
Surrounding and Overlapping 
Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

Aug. 30   

Public Review Period 
(Newspaper published Wed.) 

 
 

 
 Sept. 6 - Oct. 15 

Joint City Council and Plan 
Commission Meeting 
1. Council Holds Public Hearing 

2. Plan Commission Adopts     
Resolution Recommending Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 16 

Council Adopts Ordinance on 
Recommended Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 23 

City Clerk Distributes Amended 
Plan to Surrounding and 
Overlapping Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

  

After 
Adop-
tion 

 

 



Taxpayer 

Mayor /  
Common Council  

(Elected) 

City Attorney 
(Elected) 

Municipal Court 
Judge       

(Elected) 
City Clerk Comptroller 

Courter Clerk 

Assistant Courter 
Clerk 

Assessor 
(Contracted) 

 

City Administrator 

Lakefront 
Harbormaster 

Parking Manager 

Beach SeasonalsAdministrative 
Lieutenant  

Boat Ramp 
Seasonals 

Riviera 
Security 
Guards

Data Entry Clerk 

Fire Department 
Fire Chief

Lieutenants (3) 

Captains (3) 

Chief Engineer 

Asst Fire Chief 

Firefighters/ 
EMTs (26) 

City of Lake Geneva 

Building/Zoning 
Admin Asst 

 

Building & Zoning 
Administrator 

Code Enforcer 

Chief of Police 

Asst City Clerk 

Patrol Officers 
(12.5) 

Patrol Sergeants (3) 
 

Crossing Guards (3) 

Deputy Chief 

Parking 
Enforcers 

Police / Fire Commission 

City Planner 
(Contracted) 

City Engineer 
(Contracted) 

Counter Clerk 
(Parking) 

Financial Analyst 

Fire Prevention 
Bureau 

Inspectors 

Administrative 
Assistant 

Utility 
Commission 

Director 

WWTP 
Superintendent 

Water 
Superintendent 

Office Manager 

Operators (3) 

Payroll/Acctng 
Clerk 

 

Billing Clerk 

Operator 
Foreman 

Operators (4) 

Street 
Superintendent 

Director of 
Public Works 

City Hall Building 
& Grounds 

Administrator 

Riviera Custodian 

Street Workers (8) 
 

Street Seasonal Lead 

Street Lead 

Sexton & 
Cemetery 
Operation 

Library Director 

Admin Associate 

Youth Services 
Librarian 

Informational 
Technology/ 

Technical Services 
Associate 

Library Board 

Public Services 
Coordinator 

Patrol Lieutenant 

Lead Booking (1) 
 

Part-time /  
Reserve Officers (15) 

School Liaisons 
(1.5) 

Library Assistant II 

Maintenance Staff 

Library Assistant II 

Reference Service 
Associate 

Circulation Services 
Associate 

Workforce 
Development Student 

Library Assistant I 
(5) 

Library Assistant II 

Direct report 
Indirect report 

Position held by 
same individual 

 at this time 

APPENDIX A 
 Organizational Chart 

Part-time 
Counter Clerk 

Part-time 
Counter Clerk 

Communications 
Supervisor 

Full-time 
Dispatch (5) 

Part-time 
Dispatch (4) 

Part-time 
Benefits Clerk 

Parking 
Maintenance 

Lead (2) 

Detectives (2) 

Data Systems 
Administrator 

Part-time 
Office Assistant 

Street/Parks 
Seasonals 

Arborist / Lead 

Financial Analyst – 
Deputy Treasurer 

Treasurer – 
Senior Financial 

Analyst 

Booking (5) 

Asst. WW Supt. 

Seasonal Staff 

Seasonal Staff 

Note:  Chart does not include temporary employees. 
Revised & Approved by Council on May ##, 2017 

cityclerk
Rectangle



                           4/30/17 - 5/12/17

Total:
$6,743.97

Checks over $5,000:
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 16, 2017

   Prepaid Checks



DATE: 05/15/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:09:38                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/10/2017  TO  05/12/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ATC       AMERICAN TEST CENTER

 2170799                                                         04/24/17               65130   05/10/17      1,295.00       1,295.00

 01  ANNUAL LADDER TESTS            1122005820                                                                     1,295.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,295.00

BOUND     BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 82467365                                                        04/17/17               65131   05/10/17        817.25         125.90

 01  GLOVES                         1122005810                                                                       125.90

 82470125                                                        04/19/17               65131   05/10/17        817.25           1.22

 01  ORAL AIRWAY                    1122005810                                                                         1.22

 82473729                                                        04/24/17               65131   05/10/17        817.25         690.13

 01  ELECTRODE PADS,EKGPAPER,SHARPS 1122005810                                                                       690.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:             817.25

BUDGET    BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES

 14982                                                           01/04/17               65132   05/10/17        614.00         614.00

 01  DVD CASES,TAGS                 9900005512                                                                       614.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             614.00

EQUAL     EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

 250-4/17                                                        04/30/17              700043   05/10/17         75.00          75.00

 01  WORK PERMITS-APR               1100002422                                                                        75.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              75.00

GLOBAI    GLOBAL IMPORTS INC

 392116                                                          02/22/17               65133   05/10/17         59.74          59.74

 01  RECHARGEABLE BATTERY           1122005340                                                                        59.74

 VENDOR TOTAL:              59.74

GREAT     GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP

 20514249                                                        04/17/17               65134   05/10/17        170.31         170.31

 01  BIZHUB-APR                     1122005340                                                                       170.31

 VENDOR TOTAL:             170.31

KEIL      KEIL ENTERPRISES

 TRNG-5/17                                                       05/04/17               65135   05/10/17        195.00         195.00

 01  DRUG CLASSFCN TRNG-TYLER       1121005410                                                                       195.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             195.00



DATE: 05/15/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 16:09:38                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/10/2017  TO  05/12/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MILLM     MILLER MOTOR SALES INC

 67532                                                           04/19/17               65136   05/10/17        824.29         824.29

 01  FUEL INJECTOR-AMB 3            1122005240                                                                       824.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:             824.29

MILLS     MICHAEL MILLS

 REIMB 4/17                                                      04/21/17               65137   05/10/17        124.13         124.13

 01  MABAS MTG-FOOD                 1122005399                                                                       124.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:             124.13

MUTUA     MUTUAL OF OMAHA

 RE050817                                                        04/19/17               65138   05/10/17      1,216.18       1,216.18

 01  CEM DISABILITY-JUN             4800005137                                                                        29.16

 02  PKG DISABILITY-JUN             4234505137                                                                        16.81

 03  CH DISABILITY-JUN              1110205134                                                                       146.67

 04  LIB DISABILITY-JUN             9900005137                                                                        55.48

 05  PD DISABILITY-JUN              1110205134                                                                       544.37

 11  STR DISABILITY-JUN             1110205134                                                                       210.41

 12  UTIL DISABILITY-JUN            1100001634                                                                       154.50

 13  WWTF DISABILITY-JUN            1100001634                                                                        58.78

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,216.18

PAUL      PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC

 402543-IN                                                       04/20/17               65139   05/10/17        469.96         469.96

 01  SCBA STRAPS                    1122005800                                                                       469.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:             469.96

RELIANT   RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC

 I17-17116                                                       04/03/17               65140   05/10/17        509.92          70.31

 01  SWITCH-SQ #1                   1122005351                                                                        70.31

 I17-17117                                                       04/03/17               65140   05/10/17        509.92         297.46

 01  RELAY SWITCH-SQ #1             1122005351                                                                       297.46

 I17-17207                                                       04/19/17               65140   05/10/17        509.92         142.15

 01  STROBE-SQ #1                   1122005351                                                                       142.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:             509.92

T0001430  WI CRISIS NEGOTIATOR'S ASSOCN

 WCNA SPR TRNG-5/17                                              04/28/17               65141   05/10/17         35.00          35.00



DATE: 05/15/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   3

TIME: 16:09:38                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/10/2017  TO  05/12/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 WCNA SPR TRNG-5/17                                              04/28/17               65141   05/10/17         35.00          35.00

 01  RICHARDSON TRNG                1121005410                                                                        35.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              35.00

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

 9784585041                                                      04/23/17               65142   05/10/17        338.19         338.19

 01  CELL CHGS-APR                  1122005262                                                                       338.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:             338.19

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           6,743.97



Fund #

 1.   General Fund 11 99,531.68$           

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                     

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                     

 4.   Lakefront 40 16,694.08$           

 5.   Capital Projects 41 -$                     

 6.   Parking 42 -$                     

 7.   Cemetery 48 1,294.41$             

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 1,469.00$             

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,096.88$             

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                     

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                     

Total All Funds $120,086.05

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 16, 2017

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE

FLR Meeting Date:  5/16/17

120,086.05$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Johns Disposal Service Inc - May Refuse & Recycling Service 38,069.23$         

Alliant Energy - April Electric Bills 19,449.93$         

Vandewalle & Associates - Apr Planning Services 10,220.41$         

Lake Geneva Jaycees - Fireworks Contribution 10,000.00$         

Kapur & Associates - Apr Engineering Services 5,660.15$           

Balance of Other Items 36,686.33$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051218             05/18/17  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       05/23/17               10.93

 02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                              15.79

 03  ACCT #064443-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              17.06

 04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             199.96

 07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             190.79

 08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              44.81

 11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                              14.12

 12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              21.36

 13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           2,316.34

 14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             323.45

 15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              58.11

 16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                              90.45

 17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              24.88

 18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                              82.34

 20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               4.69

 21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                                             303.49

 22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                             103.04

 23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                              15.32

 24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                              94.76

 25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                             991.60

 27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              13.68

 28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                                             141.39

 29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                              31.25

 30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                             808.88

 31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             298.25

 32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              76.61

 33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             129.04

 34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                              15.32

 35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                             168.43

 36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              22.44

 37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                              11.26

 38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              25.17

 39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              41.70

 40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                             114.94



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051218             05/18/17  41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                       05/23/17               26.89

 43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                              24.30

 44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              26.01

 46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             113.87

 47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              29.88

 48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              27.41

 49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             159.62

 50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             492.47

 51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           6,870.39

 52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             153.57

 53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              20.59

 54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             137.98

 55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                              11.56

 56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             234.65

 59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                              16.12

 60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                                              11.86

 63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              28.53

 64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                             763.20

 65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                              86.34

 66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              18.70

 67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           3,045.50

 68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                                             188.86

 69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                             114.00

 70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              25.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:             19,449.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:              19,449.93

AUROL    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 733561               04/23/17  01  DRUG TESTS                      1132105205                       05/23/17              200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

BATZN    BATZNER PEST CONTROL



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BATZN    BATZNER PEST CONTROL

 APRIL2017            05/12/17  01  PEST CONTROL-APRIL              4055205360                       05/23/17              324.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                324.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 324.00

BRUCE    BRUCE EQUIPMENT INC

 P03279               05/12/17  01  TUBE/TUBE BROOM-SWEEPER         1132105351                       05/23/17              878.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                878.00

 P03280               05/12/17  01  STRIP BROOMS-SWEEPER            1132105351                       05/23/17              630.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                630.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,508.00

BSL      BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

 306-171384           05/12/17  01  PAPER TOWEL,TP,CAN LINERS       1116105350                       05/23/17              214.08

 02  TOILET PAPER                    1151105240                                              29.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                243.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 243.15

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 6620357912           05/12/17  01  HEADLAMP                        1132105250                       05/23/17                9.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.19

CES      CES

 LKG/038188           04/26/17  01  SWITCHES-1065 CAREY ST          1132105350                       05/23/17               12.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.27

 LKG/038204           04/26/17  01  WIRE CONNECTION                 1134105261                       05/23/17               51.42

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.42

 LKG/038213           04/27/17  01  BALLAST-WEST END BATHRM         1152005350                       05/23/17               23.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.76



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CES      CES

 LKG/038241           04/28/17  01  BALLAST-LIBR BATHRM             1152005350                       05/23/17               23.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.76

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 111.21

D&K      D&K SERVICES

 2017097              05/05/17  01  SEWER RODDING-GAGE KITCHEN      4055205360                       05/23/17              250.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 250.00

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE

 8092                 04/17/17  01  FUEL,GAS                        1132105341                       05/23/17              294.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                294.60

 8094                 04/18/17  01  FUEL,GAS                        1132105341                       05/23/17              149.36

 INVOICE TOTAL:                149.36

 8096                 04/19/17  01  FURL,GAS                        1132105341                       05/23/17               32.42

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.42

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 476.38

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 682935               05/02/17  01  PAINT,TAPE,TRAY LINER           1152005350                       05/23/17               43.37

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.80

 682978               05/02/17  01  KEY SET-SWEEPER #32             1132105351                       05/23/17               32.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.34

 682984               05/02/17  01  BEE KILLER,STEEL WOOL           1152005350                       05/23/17               17.37

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.87

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.50



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 683285               05/04/17  01  PAINT-SNOW PLOW                 1132125250                       05/23/17               17.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.94

 683772               05/12/17  01  BUG FOGGER-3 PK                 1152005350                       05/23/17                6.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.64

 683981               05/12/17  01  HOSE CLAMP                      1134105374                       05/23/17                3.58

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.18

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.40

 684043               05/12/17  01  ROD/SCREEN KIT #19              1132105351                       05/23/17               55.93

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 53.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 171.75

DUO      DUO SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION

 447222               12/23/14  01  RUNG REAMER TOOL RETURN         1122005351                       03/16/16             -126.00

 02  REFUND CK RECD-TOOL RETURN      1122005351                                             126.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   0.00

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 587297               05/12/17  01  HAND SOAP                       1116105350                       05/23/17               94.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  94.00

ENTRA    ENTRANCE SYSTEMS LLC

 17229                05/12/17  01  SERVICE CALL-AUTO GATES         1132105360                       05/23/17              161.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                161.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 161.00



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EVERG    EVERGREEN SEPTIC SERVICE LLC

 2626                 04/27/17  01  CLEAN GREASE TRAPS              4055205360                       05/23/17              250.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 250.00

FLOWE    JIM FLOWER

 MILEAGE-04/17        04/27/17  01  APR-160 MILES C/E               1124005330                       05/23/17               85.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  85.60

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 57774                05/01/17  01  REAR HANDLES FIX-EXPLORER       1132105250                       05/23/17              106.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:                106.09

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 106.09

GENON    GENEVA ONLINE INC

 1046234              05/01/17  01  EMAIL SVC-MAY                   1112005221                       05/23/17                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.00

GEOSY    GEO-SYNTHETICS LLC

 125972               04/27/17  01  STRAW NETTING                   1152005352                       05/23/17              108.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                108.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 108.00

HOME     HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 6564764              03/28/17  01  WEED TRIMMERS                   1152005399                       05/23/17              398.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                398.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 398.00

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6789253              05/05/17  01  MATS,TOWELS                     1132105360                       05/23/17               80.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.70

 6789254              05/05/17  01  MATS                            1116105360                       05/23/17               77.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 157.83

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 231511               04/05/17  01  1500 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       05/23/17            3,388.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,388.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,388.50

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 119015               05/12/17  01  CEMETARY GARBAGE PICKUP         1136005296                       05/23/17              144.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                144.00

 120063               05/05/17  01  MAY SVC                         1136005294                       05/23/17           26,916.68

 02  MAY SVC                         1136005297                                          11,008.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:             37,925.23

 VENDOR TOTAL:              38,069.23

KAEST    KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

 252995               05/12/17  01  LED ROOF WARNING LIGHT          1132105351                       05/23/17              269.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                269.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 269.99

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 89743                05/12/17  01  2016 MAIN ST WIDENING           1130005216                       05/23/17              623.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                623.00

 90528                05/12/17  01  STORM WATER ORD                 1130005216                       05/23/17            1,444.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,444.50



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 90563                05/12/17  01  2017 LAKE GENEVA PLAN REVIEW    1130005216                       05/23/17            1,176.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,176.00

 90572                05/12/17  01  SYMPHONY BAY ENG/SURV           1100001391                       05/23/17            2,048.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,048.65

 90574                05/12/17  01  COVE LOT ENGINEERING            1130005216                       05/23/17              368.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                368.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               5,660.15

LAKEWF   LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC

 117651               05/12/17  01  FILTER CHANGES                  1116105360                       05/23/17              260.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                260.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 260.20

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1452751              04/18/17  01  BALLASTS                        1132105350                       05/23/17              199.89

 02  W/PROOF REMOTE HEAD             1151105240                                              37.26

 03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -4.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:                232.41

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 232.41

LGJAY    LAKE GENEVA JAYCEES

 FIREWORKS-2017       05/03/17  01  FIREWORKS CONTRIBUTION-2017     4054105780                       05/23/17           10,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             10,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,000.00

MAILF    MAILFINANCE

 N6512929             04/25/17  01  METER LEASE JUN-AUG             1116105532                       05/23/17              891.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                891.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 891.00



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 101954               04/27/17  01  HVAC INSPECTION                 1116105360                       05/23/17              764.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                764.50

 101955               04/27/17  01  HVAC INSPECT/PM                 1151105240                       05/23/17              816.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                816.50

 101956               04/27/17  01  HVAC INSPECT/PM                 1122005360                       05/23/17              502.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                502.00

 102547               05/12/17  01  REPLACE ZONE VALVE              1116105360                       05/23/17              230.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                230.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,313.00

MIDST    MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

 V73245               05/02/17  01  WEED EATERS,OIL,STRING          4800005810                       05/23/17              735.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                735.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 735.60

MIDWED   MIDWEST DOOR COMPANY

 2410                 05/12/17  01  NEW OPENER-1065 LOADING DOCK    1132105240                       05/23/17              700.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                700.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.00

MIKER    MIKES REPAIR SERVICE

 47567                05/02/17  01  HYDR FILTER-TRACTOR #53         1132105351                       05/23/17               11.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  11.00

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 75398                05/05/17  01  WATER PUMP-FORKLIFT             1132105351                       05/23/17              150.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:                150.41



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 75659                05/12/17  01  FORKLIFT BELT,BLUE DEF          1132105351                       05/23/17               79.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.78

 75680                05/08/17  01  BATTERY-MOWER                   1152005250                       05/23/17              172.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                172.28

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 402.47

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 923569601001         04/26/17  01  LABELS                          1114305310                       05/23/17               14.51

 02  TONER,PENS,RIBBON               1115105310                                             175.27

 03  LEAD PENCIL                     1114205310                                               3.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                193.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 193.16

OILEQ    OIL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

 241417-IN            04/28/17  01  FUEL SYSTEM FIX                 1132105341                       05/23/17              544.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:                544.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 544.72

PAL      PAL STEEL COMPANY INC

 45920                05/02/17  01  HITCH-TRK #27                   1132105351                       05/23/17               21.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.10

 46975                04/28/17  01  STEEL-SNOW PLOW                 1132125250                       05/23/17              210.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                210.89

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 231.99

PECK     PECK & WEIS HEATING & COOLING

 897540               04/25/17  01  GAS PIPE LEAK FIX               1132105360                       05/23/17              640.34

 INVOICE TOTAL:                640.34

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 640.34



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REINDER  REINDERS INC

 984482               05/12/17  01  WEED KILLER-30 GAL              1152005399                       05/23/17            1,450.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,450.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,450.00

RHYME    RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 AR139801             04/27/17  01  SHARP-APR B&W                   1116105531                       05/23/17              120.07

 02  SHARP-APR COLOR                 1116105531                                             103.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                224.03

 SO 050317            05/10/17  01  COURT COPY MACHINE-KYOCERA      5000005800                       05/16/17            1,469.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,469.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,693.03

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1711600013           04/26/17  01  206.6 DYED DIESEL               1132105341                       05/23/17              382.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                382.00

 1711600014           04/26/17  01  351.9 CLEAR DIESEL              1132105341                       05/23/17              759.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                759.75

 94170401             05/12/17  01  FUEL- 128 GAL                   1132105341                       05/23/17              285.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                285.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,427.72

RUNDL    RUNDLE SPENCE

 S2564125.001         04/25/17  01  FLOAT-EXTRACTION PIT            1116105240                       05/23/17               32.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.01

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  32.01

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 66289-IN             04/26/17  01  MARKING PAINT                   1132105340                       05/23/17              195.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                195.12

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 195.12



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001431 NICOLE DJUKIC

 REFUND               05/09/17  01  DJUKIC-SEC DEP 5/6/17           4055102353                       05/23/17            1,000.00

 02  DJUKIC-SETUP,SEC GRD 5/6/17     4055104674                                            -253.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                747.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 747.00

T0001432 VERONICA MORALES

 REFUND               05/03/17  01  MORALES-SEC DEP 4/29/17         4055102353                       05/23/17            1,000.00

 02  MORALES-SETUP,SEC GRD 4/29/17   4055104674                                            -344.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0001433 JOHN STENSLAND

 REFUND               05/03/17  01  STENSLAND-SEC DEP 4/28/17       4055102353                       05/23/17            1,000.00

 02  STENSLAN-SETUP,SEC GRD 4/28/17  4055104674                                            -682.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                318.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 318.00

T0001434 VILLAGE OF PEWAUKEE

 REFUND               05/12/17  01  SCHERRER-CASE#T721318-3         1112002428                       05/23/17              398.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                398.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 398.80

T0001435 MIKE FRAZIER

 REFUND               05/12/17  01  FRAZIER-REFUND 2017 BOUY RENTA  4052104677                       05/23/17              822.75

 02  FRAZIER-REFUND 2017 BOUY RENTA  1100002421                                              45.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                868.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 868.00

TSC      TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

 100471574            04/17/17  01  GRASS SEED                      1132135430                       05/23/17              279.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                279.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 279.95



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

UNEMP    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 8346085              05/12/17  01  UE-STREETS                      1110005154                       05/23/17              470.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                470.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.10

UNITE    UNITED LABORATORIES

 INV18640             05/12/17  01  URINAL TREATMENTS               4055205350                       05/23/17              529.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                529.79

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 529.79

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201704039            05/12/17  01  PLANNING-APR                    1100001391                       05/23/17           10,220.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:             10,220.41

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,220.41

WALCOC   WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK

 ELECTION 4/17        05/04/17  01  BALLOTS,PROGRAMMING-4/4/17      1114305311                       05/23/17              428.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                428.14

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 428.14

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 INV 64-246 4/17      04/30/17  01  COURT FINES-APR 2017            1112002420                       05/23/17              661.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                661.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 661.50

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE051218             05/15/17  01  7891-194-618 APR GAS BILL       1116105224                       05/23/17              606.59

 03  7837-744-963 APR GAS BILL       1122005224                                             216.72

 04  0480-524-472 APR GAS BILL       4055105224                                             156.75

 06  0847-573-906 APR GAS BILL-ST#2  1122005224                                              94.75



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE051218             05/15/17  07  5288-664-956 APR GAS BILL       1151105224                       05/23/17              246.13

 08  8052-439-940 APR GAS BILL-1055  1132105224                                              72.96

 09  8017-524-022 APR GAS BILL-1065  1132105224                                              61.14

 10  6602-046-262 APR GAS BILL-1070  1132105224                                             182.21

 11  7283-171-261 APR GAS BILL       1152015224                                              67.92

 12  1885-876-489 APR GAS BILL       4800005224                                              54.86

 13  3843-358-997 APR GAS BILL       9900005222                                              84.00

 14  5604-510-433 APR GAS BILL       9900005222                                             204.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,048.03

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,048.03

WESTS    WESTSIDE LANDSCAPE PRODUCTS

 42817                04/25/17  01  11 YDS TOPSOIL                  4800005360                       05/23/17              363.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                363.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 363.00

WIAGR    WI DEPT OF AG, TRADE &

 115-0000004957       04/28/17  01  YRLY WEIGHTS/MEASURES           1124005218                       05/23/17            4,800.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,800.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,800.00

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 INV 64-246 4/17      04/30/17  01  COURT FINES-APR 2017            1112002424                       05/23/17            2,109.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,109.56

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,109.56

WOODH    WOODHILL FARMS NURSERY

 41832                04/27/17  01  TREE-ARBOR DAY                  1132135346                       05/23/17              800.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                800.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 800.00



DATE: 05/12/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 17:48:25                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/23/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

YARDD    CHRIS RIZZO

 1702                 12/20/16  01  SNOW VIOLATIONS                 1132125344                       05/23/17              440.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                440.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 440.00

ZSCAPE   Z-SCAPE, LLC

 5666                 05/01/17  01  POND MAINT-APR                  1152005362                       05/23/17              300.00

 02  LOW VOLT TRANSFORMER            1152015952                                             200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 500.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       120,086.05


	May 22 2017 Council Agenda
	8. May 8 2017 Council Minutes
	9.a. Event Permit Application - Concerts in the Park
	9.b. Event Permit Application - Maple Park Block Party
	9.c. Event Permit Application - Buffalo Grove Cheerleading Camp
	9.d. Event Permit Application - UCA Midwest Instructional Staff Training
	9.e. Central Denison PTO-Picnic Table Rental
	9.f. Aldi Successor Agent
	9.g.1. Brunos Liquors
	9.g.2. The Cheese Box
	9.g.3. Hare Krishna Liquor dba Geneva Liquor
	9.g.4. Lake Geneva Mobil
	9.g.5. New World Wine Shop
	9.g.6. QuickNSave
	9.g.7. Stinebrinks Piggly Wiggly
	9.g.8. Stop-N-Go
	9.g.9. Target
	9.g.10. Walmart
	9.h. Lake Geneva School of Cooking
	9.i. Board & Brush
	9.j.1. Great Eggs
	9.j.2. Happy Cafe
	9.j.3. Mama Ciminos Pizza
	9.j.4. Marsala's Pizza
	9.j.5. Olympic Restaurant
	9.j.6. Noodles and Company
	9.j.7. Pizza Hut
	9.k. Harbor Shores
	9.l.1. Bella Vista Suites
	9.l.2. Su Wings
	9.l.3. The Restaurant Tempura House
	9.m.1. Baker House
	9.m.2. The Bottle Shop
	9.m.3. Carvetti's
	9.m.4. Celebration on Wells
	9.m.5. Champs Sports Bar and Grill
	9.m.6. Fat Cats
	9.m.7. Hogs and Kisses
	9.m.8. Lake Geneva Lanes
	9.m.9. Maxwell Mansion
	9.m.10. Next Door Pub
	9.m.11. The Red Geranium
	9.m.12. Two Thumbs Up
	9.m.13. Tuscan Tavern and Grill
	9.n. Operators - Original
	9.o. Operators - Renewals
	9.p. Taxi Driver - Renewals
	11. My Team Triumph Permit Amendment
	12. My Team Triumph Temporary Retailer
	13. Ordinance 17-05 Parking_Parking in Sage Street Lot not to exceed 24 Hours
	14. Ordinance 17-06 Boat Trailers in Sage Street
	15. Ordinance 17-07 Parking_Motorcycle Exception to backing into stall
	16. Ordinance 17-08 Parking_10 hour parking station at South Lake Shore Drive Lot
	17. Ordinance 17-09 Parking_Resident Parking Stickers_South Shore Parking Lot I
	18. Ordinance 17-10 Parking_Violation for motor vehicle to be parked without trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot
	19.a. Establishing a Tournament Permit Fee
	19.b. Event Permit Application - Lake Geneva Grand Slam
	19.c. Greg Powers Application for a Hot Dog Stand
	19.d. White River-Disc Golf Bridge Replacement Project
	20.a. CSM - ETJ Town of Geneva
	20.b. Annual Request Period - Comprehensive Plan
	21. Organizational Chart Amendment
	22.b. Prepaid Bills
	22.c. Regular Bills



